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Re:  Removal Campaign Signs - 24 Hours Notice

Dear:

Please be advised that in direct violation of Title 29 of the revised Ordinance of the City of Newark,
which govern the posting of political campaign signs, have been observed on public and city
property throughout the city of Newark that have your name affixed to them.

The Department of Neighborhood and Recreational Services would like to request that all signs
that are illegally posted should be removed immediately.

This letter will serve as your official 24-hours Notice and failure to remove said signs will result in
the signs being removed by the City of Newark and all costs incurred by the city to remove the
signs will be assessed to you.

Additionally, legal action can and will be instituted against you for failure to voluntarily abate the
violation(s).

Thank you for your cooperation in this maiter and “Piich In For A Beautiful Newark”,

Sincerely,

Amos J. Crudup, Acting Director
Department of Neighborhood and Recreational Services

Attachment(s)
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